Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

From: Scott Falvey <sfalvey@yatescounty.org>

Sent: Thursday, August 6, 2020 6:36 PM

To: ‘Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)'

Subject: RE: FOIL/Information Request: (1) the functioning of the Yates County district attorney's

office & performance of its duties with respect to public corruption complaints filed by
members of the public; (2) access to the Yates County grand jury..

Ms. Sassower:

Yates County hereby acknowledges that it is in receipt of your request pursuant to New York State Freedom of
Information Law (“FOIL”) dated July 31, 2020. Please be advised that the approximate date when this FOIL request will
be either granted or denied is September 3, 2020.

Scott Falvey

Scott P. Falvey

Yates County Attorney

415 Liberty Street, Suite 204
Penn Yan, New York 14527
315-531-3233 - phone
315-531-3234 ~ fax

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>
Sent: Friday, July 31, 2020 1:00 PM

To: Scott Falvey <sfalvey@yatescounty.org>
Subject: FOIL/Information Request: (1) the functioning of the Yates County district attorney's office & performance of its
duties with respect to public corruption complaints filed by members of the public; (2) access to the Yates County grand

jury...

TO: Yates County FOIL Officer & County Attorney Scott Falvey

Attached is my FOIL/information request of today’s date.
Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
914-421-1200

www.judgewatch.org
elena@judgewatch.org




